From: <oira docket@omb.eop.govs>
To: <BJS1@NRC.GOV>
Date: 2/2/04 12:59PM
Subject: 3150-0010 OMB NOTICE OF ACTION
NOTICE OF OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET ACTION
Brenda Jo Shelton 02/02/2004

CC:

(T6 F33)

NRC Clearance Officer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, OMB has
taken the following action on your request for approval of
a revision of an information collection received on 11/26/2003.
TITLE: 10 CFR 35, Medical Use of Byproduct Material
AGENCY FORM NUMBER(S): None

ACTION : APPROVED WITH CHANGE

OMB NO.: 3150-0010
EXPIRATION DATE: 02/28/2007

BURDEN : RESPONSES HOURS COSTS ($,000)
Previous 214,402 889,754 109
New 214,402 890,095 109
Difference 0 341 0

Program Change 341 0
Adjustment 0 0

TERMS OF CLEARANCE:
This approval includes the burden estimated to result from
the pr oposed rule provided with the submission. If the
final rule info rmation collections differ materially from
those in the proposed rule reviewed, the agency must submit
the final rule to OMB for a pproval of the information
collections as provided in 5 CFR 1320. 11 (h).

OMB Authorizing Official Title

Donald R. Arbuckle Deputy Administrator, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs

<Phillip.Elder@omb.eop.govs>



